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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Larry Harris 

cc: 
Subject: RE Withdrawal of Requests for Confidentiality - Fuel and Purchase power cost recovery clause Dockets 

--I ~ 

Wednesday, March 24, 2010 2.03 PM 

Ann Cole, Lisa Bennett, Pete Lester 

Per this e-mail, we will declassify the documents and follow the actions described below. Thank you. 

From: Larry Harris 
Sent: Wednesday, March 24,2010 12:43 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject FW: Withdrawal of Requests for Confidentiality - Fuel and Purchase power cost recovery clause Dockets 

Kim, I'm sorry it took me so long to get back to you I've had a chance to talk to staff, and have confirmed that these are 
the correct actions for the listed confidential documents The 423 forms and the E10 schedules should be placed in the 
docket file, and the interrogatory responses should be sent up here to GCL Let me know if you have any further 
questions, and thanks 
Larry 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:02 PM 
To: Larry Harris 
Subject: FW: Withdrawal of Requests for Confidentiality - Fuel and Purchase power cost recovery clause Dockets 

Is this the same that I folwarded to you earlier'? Could you handle with Kim directly? Thanks 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 
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From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 2:29 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Ann Cole; Pete Lester; Sid Matlock; Karla Barnes 
Subject: Withdrawal of Requests for Confidentiality - Fuel and Purchase power cost recovery clause Dockets 

Lisa, we are in receipt o f  a letter from John T. BurnettPEF withdrawing request the requests for confidential 
classification (DN 01752-10). Please confirm that the following actions are appropriate: 

Declm& and bmyd t o G C L  

01 596-08 Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information provided in response to staffs 1st set 
of interrogatories (Nos. 1-10), specifically, questions 2,4, and 8; and to staffs 1st request for PODS (Nos. 14), 
specifically requests 2,4, and 6. 

D e c l m s i f y a d  forward to Docket File 

3/24/2010 



10547-07 

00238-08 
10/07. 

00753-08 
11/07. 

01790-08 

02283-08 

03515-08 

05 123-08 
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Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 9/07. 

Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Highlighted information on Form 423 fuel report for 

Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Highlighted information on Form 423 fuel report for 

Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 fuel report for 12/07. 

Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 1/08, 

Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 2/08. 

Progress (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to stafts data request, Question I ,  Attachment 
titled "E-10 Schedules for 2008 & 2009" dated 6/12/08. 

***DN 02603-08 was returned to the source in 07/27/2009.*** 

3/24/2010 


